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Mike Geske
m
From: Karen.Edwards@treasury.gov

Sent; Friday, August 05, 2016 11:31 AM

To: Ryan Mulvey

Cc: hirsh.kravitz@nara.gov; Karen.Edwards@treasury.gov

Subject: RE: Treasury FOIA Case #2013-06-131 (Robyn Burrows, Cause of Action)

Mr. Mulvey ...

I've placed a call to get an update. I'll get back to you as soon as I know more. I appreciate your patience.

Karen M. Edwards

FOIA Analyst, FOIA and Transparency
Privacy, Transparency, and Records
U.S. Department of the Treasury

Karen.Edwards@Treasury.gov
202 927-8989

From: Ryan Mulvey [mailto:ryan.mulvey@causeofaction.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 2:19 PM

To: Edwards, Karen

Cc: hirsh.kraviz@nara.gov

Subject: RE: Treasury FOIA Case #2013-06-131 (Robyn Burrows, Cause of Action)

Ms. Edwards:

Thank you for your continued assistance in ensuring Treasury’s processing of Request No. 2013-06-131. Do you have
any further updates since your June 30" e-mail?

Thank you,
Ryan Mulvey

Ryan P. Mulvey | Counsel

Cause of Action Institute

1875 Eye Street NW, Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20006

{0) 202.400.2729 / (c} 202.603.7698

Ryan.Mulvey@causeofaction.org

Admitted to the practice of law in New York State and the District of Columbia

CAUSE
“ACTION
N INSTITUTE

Advecstes for Governmeat Acesuntability
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Confidentiality: The information contained in, and attached to, this communication may be confidential, and is intended
only for the use of the recipient named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete
the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you.

From: Karen.Edwards@treasury.gov [mailto:Karen.Edwards@treasury.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 5:34 PM

To: Ryan Mulvey <ryan.mulvey@causeofaction.org>

Cc: Karen.Edwards@treasury.gov; hirsh.kravitz@nara.gov
Subject: RE: Treasury FOIA Case #2013-06-131 {(Robyn Burrows, Cause of Action)

Good afternoon Mr. Mulvey ...

1 just wanted to let you know that I although 1 expected to hear back from Legal last Friday, I have not heard back as of
yet. 1did not want too much time to go by without contacting you with an update. I've reached out to the office today
and am awaiting a response. 1 will try again tomorrow. Feel free to call if you have questions.

Karen M. Edwards

FOIA Analyst, FOIA and Transparency
Privacy, Transparency, and Records
U.S. Department of Treasury

Karen.Edwards(@Treasury.gov
202 927-8989

From: Ryan Mulvey [mailto:ryan.mulvey@causeofaction.org]

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 10:55 AM

To: Edwards, Karen

Subject: RE: Treasury FOIA Case #2013-06-131 (Robyn Burrows, Cause of Action)

Ms. Edwards,

Thank you for your e-mail. It was a pleasure to speak with you as well. Please consider this confirmation that we agree
to the proposed ordering of the interim releases, as set forth in your e-mail. Also, as we discussed, we will discuss the
possible narrowing of item 4 once these initial rolling productions are completed.

CA Institute’s new address is as follows:

Cause of Action Institute

1875 Eye Street NW, Suite 800

Washington, DC 20006

| would appreciate it if you could confirm that the case file has been updated with this new address. I'd hate for
anything to get sent to our old office! Thank you again.

Best,
Ryan

Ryan P. Mulvey | Counsel
Cause of Action Institute
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1875 Eye Street NW, Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20006

(o) 202.400.2729 / (c) 202.603.7698
Ryan.Mulvey®@causeofaction.org

Admitted to the practice of law in New York State and the District of Columbia

CAUSE

TACTION
N INSTITUTE

Advecates for Govwrnment Aecountability

Confidentiality: The information contained in, and attached to, this communication may be confidential, and is intended
only for the use of the recipient named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete
the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you.

From: Karen.Edwards@treasury.gov [mailto:Karen.Edwards@treasury.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 5:15 PM

To: Ryan Mulvey <ryan.mulvey@causeofaction.org>

Cc: Karen.Edwards@treasury.gov
Subject: Treasury FOIA Case #2013-06-131 (Robyn Burrows, Cause of Action)

Mr. Mulvey ...

It was a pleasure talking with you earlier concerning the processing of Treasury FOIA Case #2013-06-131 (Robyn
Burrows, Cause of Action) going forward.

Per our conversation, my contact information is as follows:

Karen Edwards

Information Disclosure Specialist
U.S, Department of Treasury
Privacy, Transparency, and Records
Office of FOIA and Transparency
1750 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 8135

Washington, DC 20020

202 927-8989 (w)

As we discussed, I will be providing Cause of Action interim responses in an order different from that mentioned in James
Holzer’s letter (Hirsh Kravitz, OGIS) dated March 18, 2016. I will be processing records for item #3 first (agendas for all
sensitive reivew committee meetings); followed by records for item #2 (processing metrics); to be followed by records for
item #1 (cover email, coversheets, and memoranda provided to the review commitee).

In addition to forwarding your contact information to my attention, please also confirm that receiving interim responses in
this order is acceptable to Cause of Action.

If you have further questions, or need additional information, please feel free to call. I look forward to working with you.
Sincerely,

Karen M. Edwards
Information Disclosure Specialist
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U.S. Department of Treasury

Privacy, Transparency, and Records

Office of FOIA and Transparency

1750 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 8135
Washington, D.C. 20020

202 927-8989 (w)
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